The Morning Post.

VOL. 2 - No. 5

THE HERITAGE of FLEET STREET

LONDON 2022

he Morning Post was founded in November 1772 by a group of 12 men in an attempt to circumvent the Stamp Duty payable by newspapers — it was claimed on its masthead that it was an advertising pamphlet rather than a newspaper but although more space was dedicated to advertisements than

news in its early issues the authorities were having none of this and the threat of legislation being put through Parliament to close this loophole the paper fell into line in its fourteenth issue, being forced to halve its pagination as a result.

But despite this and other early setbacks the paper eventually

found its feet under its owner from 1795-1801 Daniel Stuart, when it could call upon the services of such literary figures as Charles Lamb, Samuel Taylor Coleridge and William Wordsworth, and, by the time of its 50,000th issue in 1932, could claim the record of having the longest period of continuous daily publication in the English-speaking world, and consider itself the Senior Daily of the British Empire.

Amongst its accomplishments in its history was that it was the first daily newspaper to include a women's page, and employ the first female war correspondent, Lady Florence Dixie, during the first Anglo-Boer War in 1881. Indeed it was its negative coverage of a woman, namely Caroline of Brunswick, wife of George IV, after the latter's accession in 1820 which created trouble for the paper with an enraged mob smashing up the front of the paper's offices in the Strand. Even worse was to follow for its then owner, Nicholas Byrne, who was stabbed at his desk in 1832, eventually succumbing to his injuries the following year.

Another change of owner saw another period of decline, despite having a young Benjamin Disraeli among its writers, but under the editorship of Algernon Borthwick, later Lord Glenesk, who was just 20 years of age when he took over the post from his father in 1852 it regained its respect and profitability, helped by being the first London paper to start printing regular notices of plays, concerts and operas; Glenesk would buy the paper in 1876 for £25,000, reduce the cover price to 1d and see the paper thrive to the extent it had to expand back into the Strand from its

Wellington Street site. In 1907 the paper moved to purposebuilt premises at 1 Aldwych, where it would remain for the next 20 years, notably housing the Government's General Strike-breaking British Gazette in 1926 and creating controversy by its presenting, after organising a collection, a large cheque and golden sword to Reginald Dyer who had overseen the Amritsar Massacre of 1919, and the following year publishing a series of articles on the Protocols of the Elders of Zion.

This being the Anniversary of the Gunpowder Treason Plot; as also the Annitersary of the landing of King William the
Third at Torbay, the Aldermen, Sheriffs,
are were summoned to accompany the Lord
Mayor to St. Paul's cathedral, where a sermon was preached by the Rev. Dr. Kettleby, his isodship's chaplain.

Count Malahan, the Prussian Ambasiador,
will leave England before Christmas, his
return being commanded to Berlin.

Some interesting dispatches are received
from Admiral Harland in the East Indies

But the writing by then was nearly on the wall. A consortium headed by the Duke of Northumberland had bought the paper in 1925, and reduced its price back to a penny the following year, but the circulation had failed to increase substantially and standing at only 100,000 the paper was once again in financial difficulties. Lord Camrose, proprietor of the Daily Telegraph, was approached, and he agreed to take over the paper. However in doing so it would be merged with that title rather than continued in its own right. Thus on September 30 1937 the last issue was printed, much to the dismay of Margot Asquith, widow of the former Prime Minister, who praised the fact that it had had "character - which few papers have, and above all courage which no paper has." The name lived on for a further 32 years, as part of the Telegraph's full title, but gradually in diminishing emphasis until October 21 1969 when it was finally dropped and passed fully into history.



The Morning Post Additional Notes

Prepared by: Archivist of the Daily Telegraph, 2021

Copyright: All material on this website is subject to our copyright. You may use any of our material under the terms of our Creative Commons – Attribution – Share Alike licence. This permits you to distribute, adapt, or build upon our work, for any purpose including commercially, as long as you (1) credit www.fleetstreetheritage.com (2) include a link where possible and (3) licence your new creation under identical terms to this.

Further reading: The Morning Post: Portrait of a Newspaper

Additional notes:

In 1910, Lady Bathurst became very concerned that the British Army was not reacting fast enough to the rapidly development of aircraft, and their potential use in warfare. There was great controversy at the time over whether airships would be more useful in warfare than aircraft. Airships could carry much heavier loads; they had greater endurance and range, and could fly at night. Aircraft were thought be many to be inferior with their small load capacity, short range, and inability to fly at night. Lady Bathurst initiated a campaign to raise money from readers of the paper to buy and airship in order to present it to the War Office.

The airship was built by Lebaudy Freres in Moisson in France, since no English company was able to suitable one. The envelope was made of waterproof canvas panels with two gas release valves at the bottom. It had a diameter of 12 m and a length of 103 m. The delivery flight was made in October 1910; the Royal Navy supplied an escort ship as it crossed the channel. It crossed the coast at Brighton, and then headed north to Farnborough and its destination at the Army Balloon Works at North Camp. There were strong winds, so the airship had to make a number of approaches before Army troops were able to hold the mooring ropes. A special shed had been built to house it, but it soon became clear that it would be a very tight fit. It was nearly in the shed when the skin was puncture by a girder, and the envelope collapsed, fortunately with no loss of life.

The damage was repaired, and the next flight took place in May 1911, with a crew of seven. On its return, the men on the ground again had difficulty in holding it, and it drifted into some trees, the envelope burst and the airship collapsed over the trees and a house.